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EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Let's go back on the record

this morning and call Cases 14669 and 14670, both of the

. applications of COG Operating LLC for the creation of a new

- pool, special pool rules and the contraction of certain

Grayburg Jackson Pools within the Dodd Federal Unit‘and-the
Burch Keely Units,-Eddy County, New Mexico.
Ccall for appearances.

© MS. MUNDS-DRY: Thank you, Mr. Jones. ' Ocean

Munds—Dry'with'the law firm of Holland & Hart LLP,
‘representing COG Operating LLC this morning, and I have three

" witnesses.

EXAMINER JONES: Any other appearances?
(No responsé.)
MS: MUNDS-DRY: It's a great day, Mr. Jones.

 EXAMINER JONES: . I guess the record -- it's the same

witnesses that have been sworn in the case earlier?

MS. MUNDS-DRY: Two"of them are the'samé; one is

- different.

EXAMINER ‘JONES: Will the witness that has not been
-- well, is that correct, Mr. Brooks?

EXAMINER BROOKS: I suppose so. I have never been

sure, but -let's assume it is.

'EXAMINER JONES: Will the witness that has not been

;_sWorﬁ in the previous hearing of these ¢ases7please stand and

state your name?

£
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MR. GAYNOR: Brandon Gaynor.
" EXAMINER JONES: I'm sorry?

MR. GAYNOR:  Brandon Gaynor.

Page 4 _

EXAMINER JONES:- Will the court feporter please

swear the witness.

(Cath administered.)

EXAMINER JONES: Let the record show the two other °

witnesses have been already sworn.

MS. MUNDS-DRY: . Mr. Jones, before I call Mr. Gaynor,

I:just Wanted te kind_df,remind you and,refresh_all of us,

because it's been since June that we heard the. first half of :

this case,'I just wanted to give us a little‘refresher of .

where we are today.

The first‘haif'of_this case, as you may recall,

Mr. Jones, was heard at the end of June."

'You and Mr. Brooks

‘were both present. We had decided to separate'the issues in

the case because of_Concho'was asking for bothfthe

contraction .of certain Grayburg Jackson Pools and the

creation of a new pool for the Yeso, and in that new pool :

they are asking.for an increased ailowable;

Because there was another pending CaSe, Case’ 14613

we dec1ded to hear just -- or put on evidence that related..

" just to the'creation of the new pool and the contraction of

the Graybnrg Jackson Pool and reserve the evidence on the

increased allowable until an order wae issued in that related
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case. And as you have just shown us, we now have that order,

which is order R-13882-E, ahd, in that order, the Division

grented a 300—barrel—a—day'allowable for certain Yeso pools,

and a 3000 to 1 limited GOR.

And so now that we have that order, we -- we are now -

gbing to put on the evidence as it relates to.the allowable .

request for these pools. ' And just to'give you a little bit

more context, the reason why, you may recell,lthat these

~pools were separated out from that'original case, that 14613,

' is for the very reason we -are here to fix those pools,

essentlally, because they contaln shallower formatlons,

-spe01flcally the Grayburg San Andres, that really were not

related to our request for an increased allowable in that .

Yeso -- Glorieta Yeso Formation:

SQ the Division,,at_that time, dismissed those

Graybufg'dackson Pools,vahd they note that -- that's noted in

the order, there were two Grayburg Jackson Pools that were

dismissed. One of those pdols is before you today, so we are |

seeking'to correct that pool bysmaking two poels, which we

" showed you last time as to why it should really be two

different pools, and today we will“focus'en our request for

on,

the increased allowable.

There was another related case, as it relates to the

" Burch Keely Unit that the Commission recently issued an Qrder' |

“and that was Case - Cases 14577 and 14558? and the -

R R R
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the Grayburg San Andres. So it doesn't really modify except

‘;tO'the extent that we are seeking to separate it into two

request tO'cdnsolidate-both of these cases, so we do intend

. for our réqueét'to increase the allowable in both the Burch
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Commission issued order R-10067-D. There Concho was seeking

two things in the Burch Keely unit, to expand the vertical
limit of the unit to extend down to 5000 feet, which is its

ownership limit, and also to expand the Gfayburg Jackson Pool

‘down to 5000 feet.

our request here doesn't reéally change that other
than we are asking for the pool to be split into two. So the |
5000 feet in the Burch Keely we are still asking remain, we

are just asking it be broken off of the Yeso separate from

pools.
YEXAMINER.JONES:: Did' the Commission actually extend

that pool beneath the Burch KeelyAt6 5OO0?

- MS. MUNDS-DRY: To. 5000 feet, yes, sir, they grantédA .

Concho'S'application. And'you_had already granted our
tbday as well to discuss -- because the evidence is the same

Keely_Unit and the Dodd and we will present that evidence.

EXAMINER BROéKs: Weil’, There are some things I
would like‘to gét'clarifiéd,-and maybe I should -- i don't
know if T shOuld ask you or‘the witneés; And;if I.need to %
aSk_the'Qitness, tell'me'which witness. I am nét ciear, and

it's probably because I have not feviewed_all of the orders,
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but I am not clear as to there are two -- there are at least

three pools named Grayburg Jackson.

I'1l
give

,uvnumberS'they are established by, and --~

limits are.
.. that

‘have

call

' MS. MUNDS-DRY: Right..

EXAMINER BROOKS: Do you have those names and pool

 numbérs handy so we can keep them separated whén'we talk

'abbut them?

MS. MUNDS-DRY: I believé Mr,_GaYnof has»them;
:EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay, the witnesszhés them. Well,
ask him then. I'll’addressvthése questions to him.
- MS- MUNDS—DRY:. I.think I.cén.ask him aﬁd'he'will
.yogv%_‘ ' ’

. VEXAMINER BROOKS: He can also tell me what. order

MS. MUNDS-DRY: I think he can.

EXAMINER BROOKS: . -- what their boundaries and

MS. MUNDS-DRY: Mr. Brooks, Mr. Gaynor has all of
in his head.
EXAMINER BROOKS: .Okay. Okay. I'm glad to know we

someone smart enough to know. That's WhatVI wanted to-

~know. .

MS. MUNDS-DRY: With that, then, I would ask that we

Mr. Gaynor to the stand.
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1 o S BRANDON KIMBERLY GAYNOR ' . ‘
2 ' (Sworn and testifiéd as followé:)
3 -:‘ : E » | ;vDIRECT-EXAMINATION |
4 BY MS. MUNDS DRY |
5 , Q., Okay Would you please state yéﬁr,ful;.namé for Ehe’_?

6 record?

7 ‘Af*w»Brandon Kimberly Gayﬁor.

8 ' Q. M Gaynor, where do you reside?
9 - A, Mldland Texas.
10 .Q. ,'Who do you work for?
11 A ‘Conqho,Reéouréeé;
12 Q What:do YOu do yéuqur>Concho?
13 A I'm a Landman.
14 . . VV‘Q. " Bs.a léndman for Céncho; what éfévyourfdutiés?:"
15 A :Adquiring leaseholdbintereSts, clearing title,

16 éetting'deals done, méking-sﬁre that we-have'all of_our

17 v~righ£5_inA1ine'wifh this alléWable stuff. o

18 o Q;*V And you_have‘a'parﬁicular érearof #espénsibility‘
19 that:includes.this Yeso areai |
20 - A, Yes, it does.

21 Q. 'And_have you preViOdsly testified before the

22 Division? | S

23 A ves.

24 ‘.Q;A Were your credentials as a landman aécepted-as a

25 matter of record?
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Page 9
A. Yes, they were. ' .

Q. And are you familiar with the appllcatlons that have,
been flled by Concho°
A. I am.

" Q. Are you famlllar w1th the status of the land that 1s:

vthe subject of the appllcatlon7

A.” I am.
MS. MUNDS-DRY: With that, Mr. Jones, we tender Mr. . |
Gaynor as an expert petroleum landman.

EXAMINER JONES: He is so qualified.

Q. "Mr.'Gathr, juSt‘becauee‘it's_been a while since we .
heard the firet part of the case, Qould YOu remind‘theh
Examihers'what.Conehe‘ishseeking in its two‘applicationsa

A. - Yes. Basicall§‘there is'a very big GraYburg Jackeehh 1l

Pool called the Grayburg Jackson Seven Rivers Queen Grayburg

'vSan‘Ahdres,Pool, and that juét-covers from the top - of the

. Seven Rivers to the base of the San Andres, and it's a'hﬁge.<

area. And_in'Our.previéus case, .both the'Dodd-ahd Burch -

Keely Units were removed from our ether application becauSe»A

they have spec1al vertical llmltS within the larger Grayburg

‘,Jackson Pool .and we’ were not able to - just change the

‘allowable within those. special vertical limit areas.

So what we are trying do in this case is remove

those specialhvertical limit areas from the largef GraYburg'

‘Jackson Pool and create two new pools, and within those two

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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_are'the vertical limits that we are requesting for the new

‘top of the Glorieta down to 5000 feet.

" vertical limits of that pool?

 the tub.

-Exhibit Number 1A; which we presented,an'earlier_version of

this in the first heéring. OMrﬁ Gaynor, if you could -- it's

Page 10

new pools we are asking for an allowable of 300 barrels per
day and no GOR limitation.

Q. And more specifically, inOthe Burch Keely unit, what -

pool?

A. The Burch Keely unit,:the new pool-wduld be from the ?'
Q. And for the Dodd Unit, what are we requesting for

A. From the top of the Glorieta down to the base of the |

Yeso, which we have defined inour application as the top of

Q. . Okay. Let's turn;to’whét's-béen marked as Concho

also up on the powerp01nt -- could you explaln to the

" examiners what we are show1ng here and what we have'changed?"

‘A. . Yes. This exhibit really shpws the bouhdaries_of-

all of the Glorieta Yeso Pools that_were subject”td our

> initia1Oapplication. Itﬂs'chénged,becéuse the boundaries
'that afe’the pools that are{now'gray'were_subjeét to the
‘previéﬁé order -- T tﬁink thét;s R-13382-E -- which increased
“the aliowable already in those'poolé to 300 barrels per day.
And énother changeOiSjthé Loco Hills Cedar Léke.Fren East

-Freh'Pools name has been changed. They‘haye been

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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consolldated into one pool called the Mar Loco GlorletaPSSELII
Pool.

‘é.‘_ That also resulted from R --

:'A. fb—-'13382—E, yes.
"-.Q. . .And in bluelhere you have shown the'outlines of the

two units?

, A} 'Yes. The Dodd Unit ‘is the unit on the left and the

i‘Burch Keely Unit is the unlt in the blue on. the rlght and

these are the areas where we are try;ng to ‘remove these

;s?ecial'vertiCal_limits from the big Grayburg'Jacksoh PooI.
'ahd‘have'them just be their own pools in the Glorieta andv

" Yeso fdrmations;." a

'Q._ And I want to ask you a couple of other things about

‘ this;vpartlcularly address1ng~Mr. Brooks' questlon, but here

“1n the hatched gray area, what 1s thlS represent1ng°

A. That is the Grayburg Jackson Seven Rivers Queen.

. Grayburg San Andres Glorieta Yeso Pool, and it was ‘left out

'of'the*other order, and it's sort of an oversight that we

haven't already'filed to increase the allowable in there, but

it's not subject of this application or the other one.

A: Q0. So thatVWas just missed fromtthat order when --
A. That's cerrectﬁ |
Q.- And we'll -- that's .no't._ subject -- -
‘.A. No. . | | \
Q; -- te'our applicatien?

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

cB7b2850-8436-4810-a57d-e504b9b26f89

TR

T et

e m— A2t oA

o S R A R I S



10

11

L12

13

14

15

16
17

18 -

19

20 .
21
227
23 .

24

25

A.- No, it is not.

- Q. Well let's go over and we can talk about this in

the context of these dlfferent pools For the record, and -

for Mr. Brooksl clarification, would you'please-review the

‘three different Grayburg Jackson Pools, if you can? And I

Y

know you have your -- I think you have your filejthere;'if

you can give ‘the names of them and maybe the order -numbers .

for ‘each of the Grayburg Jackson Pools?

‘A..  Sure. The starting point is there isvthe-really big
: pool;'and that'Sfthe one that-just.COvers from the.Seven

Rivers'down'to the San Andres, except in‘these two areas, and

that's the Grayburg Jackson Seven Rlvers Queen Grayburg San

'Andres pool Its pool number -- 1f you w1ll bear w1th me for

a _moment, because I don't have the -—

_'EXAMINERABROOKS: It‘begins with a 2, I know, but I

. can't remember the rest of it.

- THE WITNESS: The big pool is 28509.
- EXAMINER BROOKS: 28509°?

THE WITNESS: Yes. =

‘A The pool that represents the gray hatched unit Wthh

goes from top of the Seven Rivers down to the base of the

Yeso is the Grayburg Jackson Seven Rivers Queen Grayburg San

~Andres Glorleta Yeso Pool and it is Pool Number 97558.
' EXAMINER JONES:- Say again, - what‘aerial?

THE WITNESS: It goes from the" ‘top’ of the Seven

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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Rivers .--
| EXAMINER JONES: No, the aerial.
| THE WTTNESS: Oh, it's the pool in gray..
‘EXAMINERvJONES: The excluded part?
THE,WITNESSt Yes, the light gray hatched --
| EXAMINER'JONES: That's not the Dodd Unit?

: THE WITNESS - No, it is not.

MS MUNDS - DRY: You can see it a little bit better.
on the b;gger map. It shows the outllne of that pool. -

EXAMINER'JONES: So»that one was, for. some reason,.

given a different‘peol code than --

THE-WITNESS: Well,'whenever they -- I don't know

all'the'details_about -- about that property, but I‘do'know_"
‘that. when they unitized it, they went ahead and had the pool

go-the'entire'extent of the unlt. They separated it out from'

the big‘Grayburg Jackson Pool.

EXAMINER BROOKS: You said, "When they unitiied it,m

does that_haVe a unit‘name?
hE WITNESS: Yeah. That's the GJ Unit.
EXAMINER ERbOKS:';GJ.—— | |
THE WITﬁESS: &J West Co-Op Uhit.
‘EXAMINER'BROQKS:‘ GJ West ca-Op Unit, I should

remember that.. Ckay. And that is separate from the Dodd

Federal and the Burch Keely? .

THE WITNESS It's a separate. deal altogether

- PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS

067b2850 8436-4810-a57d- e504b9b26f89

SR S5 ST R PTIA




10

11

12
13

114

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 14 |

Different pool, different properties.
EXAMINER BROOKS: Okéy;~ However, that pool, the
Grayburg Jackson Seven Rivers Queen Grayburg San Andres

Glorieta Yeso Pbol, also includes thh the San Andres

"Formation and the Yeso Formation?

THE WITNESS: Yes, it does. |
EXAMINER BROOKS : - OkaY{"AS to that one, it's the -
entiré.exteﬂtAof that pbol,'right? | |
..THE WITNESS: Yes. |
| EXAMINER BROOKS : Okay,..Andfis this -- thié‘areéi'
Outlinea in gfay, isithat the'entiré.extent of Pool Number
975587 | |
-THE‘wITNEss: Yes.

_EXAMINER‘BROQKS: ‘I decided to use thefnumbers‘

- because it takes too long to say the name .

THE WITNESS: Yes.

EXAMINER BROOKS: If's kiﬁd of like when I worked
for Studman MéGray SeeleyALaw firm,'too many names in that
firm;_“GOjahead, ' | | » |

| Q;. (By Ms. Mﬁndé-Dry)  Aﬁa then there is a third pool,
if could vyou, Mi. Gaynor? _ |
A. in the-third bool,.it's.kind ofﬂfunny'in'that it'a
doesn't have its.own pool:ID number, and we have never reall?
been sureAif'it’s apﬁually itsiown pool..' |

- Q. But other than it seems to have:its‘own name?

e N N S SR
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1 A. It has, yes -- bear with me for a second. The"

2 Grayburg Jackson Yeso Pool, Which.is -- which was created by
3 ofdef_R712256,4but it's kind of funny becauee it says the

4 Grayburg Jackson, the big GJ Pool was extended to include

5 the Yeso -- the Dodd Unit down to the base of the Yeso front 'bi

6 slash PaddQck, which is kind of ambiguous, within the Dodd

7 Federal.Unit'area, oniy, and the Grayburg‘Jackson Pool shall

8 - be renamed as the Grayburg Jackson Yeso Pool. -

9 Q. And that's within --

10 . ,.l'A.ff.Jnst within'the Doda Unit.h_And it‘gees’just down

il_ ,the hase of the -- so it's extendingtthe larger GJ Pooledown

.12 _tetthe baeeAOf the Yese ffont slash-Peddock;hand renaming i
13 that intervai but it was never assignea ite own pool ID or. é
14 hanythlng,, SO -- | | %
' .

15 -Q. qu,»I do want to revisit the two portions of the

16 - blue area on the slide there; You'indicate-there is no GOR

171f'1imit; 'Whefehdid'that come froﬁ?

18. A. . That comes from Order R199.

19 ;_ Q,.._And:in'that -~ in thet;drder'it ;ndicated therevwas
20 ne 1imiting GOR for this case?

21 A. That's right.

22 Q. And that is, as I_understand,jwhat_Concho is seeking

.23  to have continued in its application?

24 A. Yes. It's not really a change, it's just asking to.

25 - continue what's already the case in this particular pool.

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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o Page 16 |
Q. In the new pool? : :
A. -AYes.

Q. " Okay. Let's go to Exhibit Number 2, and we don't

need to}Speﬂd a lot of time on these because<wevhave talked
about thls,specific exhibit that was admitted inlthe-last-
hearihg, bot I want to refresh all of our-recollections about
where:we-are. What is this Exhibit Number 2 showiné us?

~A. ' This is showing the horizontalveXtent;of the larger

" GJ Podl. -

'»EXAMlNER BROOKS: - What eghibit is this?
‘--_'Msi MUNDS-DRY: Exhibit Number 2, Mr. Brooks.
:.EXAMINER BROOKS: . Thank you.' o
‘”vA;~ .And thls is from the top of the Seven Rlvers to the
base of the San Andres Thevarea in blue’ls4the -- what I
refer to asvthe larger portion of the GJ_Poolgv
| lev And the gray denotes what?
A. f‘Offsettlng pools. |
AQ);l Okay And let's go‘to Exhibit Ngmber‘3. Whatpis
this show1ng us? | | | - ) |

-A;' ThlS is a color coded map show1ng operators w1th1n

_the pool -~ within a mlle of the pool not w1th1njanother

pool.
Q. And this Exhibit Number 3 was already admitted, andlbé

we also discussed in the last hearing what -- what notice_we

-provided in accordance with the rules, and we submitted that

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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‘we also prov1ded notlce to offsetting operators w1th1n the

Page 17 |

notice exhibit, so this is -- just denotes basically who we
gave noticeito?i | |

A. .That's right.

Q.° Okay.. And what is Exhibit Number 4?

A. Sinceithis pool is Strange in that it has special'

vertlcal limits’ w1th1n the Dodd and Burch Keely Un1t areas,

Glorieta and_Yeso 1ntervals,to>the Dodd and Burch Keely:
This first one here, Exhibit.4, is the operators and,offset
operators to the Dodd Unit . »

- »MS. MUNDSTDRY - And we already admitted- that eXhlblt y
last time, Mr;‘Jones; |

Q. Exhibit NumberAS what does this show us’>

AL EXhlblt Number 5°'is the same thing -as Exhlblt Number
4, except with respect to the Burch Keely Unit.
_Q.:; And, again,'we admitted thlS‘exhlblt last time,
Mr. JQnes.' Oka?i' Let;s turn to what we have markedsas:'
Exhibit'iSLV Identify and review thisrset of documents for
the Examiners. | |
A.-v Our initiai application_which included the Grayburg

Jackson Pool, ‘we received letters of support for our

"application from a number of the operators :within the 1

Glorieta Yeso Pools, and these are the letters of support.
The first one we have is.a letter of support-from.Apache, a

letter of support from Cimarex, a letter of support from. -
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Page 18

Chevron, Clayton Williems, Devon, Lime Rock, Mack, Mewbourne,
Nadel and Gussmen Permian, Nadel and Gﬁssmaﬁ HEYCO, Primero
0il and Gas,'and XTO. | |

Q. Okayu' And now-let;s go ro Exhibit 16. What is
this? -

A. This was a chart that we used in that previous
heering as well.. Itﬁsrjuet ehewing who oéerates wells within»fé
the Yeso Formation;.within the area Subject to our
apélicationj'

.‘Q. And this is -~ ﬁhis:isfineluaing a lot larger Yeso'
Poel that we discussedvin‘that'Caee 146132 |
A. .Yes,_thetfs right., Ie ineludes those pools, and'the ‘{

purpose of this is to show what thoee_letters'of support

~really mean.

Q. invterms of numbers?
A, Inlterms'ef numbers,‘the.proportion of oﬁerators'
sﬁpporting what we arekesking for.

0. Mr. Gayﬁor, in yeurfopiniOn, will the granting of,,
this application be inithe best interestbof conservation,:tﬁe~_§'
prevention of waste, and‘the proreetion of correlative
rights? | - |

| A. - Yes.

0. And were Exhibits i—A, 15 and 16 elther prepared by

yeu or compiled under your dlrect superv151on9 -

A.  Yes, they were.
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Page 19
MS. MUNDS-DRY: Mr. Jones, we move to admit Exhibits

1;A, 15; and 16.
EXAMINER JONES: 'Exhibitsrl—h, 15, and 16 will be
admitted.
.(Exhibits i-A, 15 and'161admitted.)ip
'MS._MUNDS—DRY: And, Mr;onnesL I meant to do this

at the beginning. We would ask that you take administrative

notice of Case 14613, that -- that resulted in Order
"R- 13882 E that granted the 1ncreased allowable in the other

Yeso Pools

- EXAMINER JONES: We’willftake administrative notice

of Case 14613 and also Cases 14577 and 14558. .

MS. MUNDS-DRY: Thank you"Mr. Jones, that would

make sense. You have it all in front of you, and I have

nothing further from Mr. Gaynor

YEXAMINER:JONES:_ That -- that portlon of the
Grayburg Jackson Yeso slash Paddock;_wasn't that amendea with
another order to -- |

THE WITNESS: That has not been amended. What was

amended was the depth within the Burch Keely Unit, taking

that down to 5000 feet:. But within the Dodd Unit, that has

" not been‘changed..

. EXAMINER JONES: That still says --
. THE WITNESS: That still says --

EXAMINER JONES: -- Paddock.

ooy R S
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THE WITNESS: -- the base of the Yeso --

EXAMINER JONES: To the Paddock. .

TﬁE_WITNESS: ——‘slash Paddock..

EXAMINER JONES: So below the Paddock is considered
Wiidcat:invthat. |

THElWITNESS: I believe so.

- EXAMINER JbNEs: Unless it's within a mile of
anoﬁher ppbl. | ) |

:'THE.WITNESS;_ That's my understanding.

EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Within that acreage. And so - |

there]is‘nO'otherfplace besides these thfee_areas that the
_Grayburg Jackson flows below the San Andres. Is that

correct.

THE WITNESS: That's right. Well, within the big

Grayburg Jackson Pool, there were two areas where it goes
below the Grayburg.San Andres. One is within the Dodd Unit,

~and ‘the other is within the Burch Keely Unit.

EXAMINER JONES: There is also --

THE WITNESS: There is a sepérate pool with its oWn'

'pbol ID that covers the GJ Unit, which‘ié<thevlight gray

hatdhed area.on the map.
EXAMINER JONES: And the GJ Unit is operated by --
THE WITNESS: COG. -

EXAMINER JONES: COG, that's what I thought. The

- original COG before --.

PR RTEO? SRS o =
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‘pool name forfthis --

'youbaré talking about. the vertical extension of the Grayburg

. _ Page 21
THE WITNESS: Yes.

EXAMINER JONES: Not that it matters. Now, have you

talked to Paul Foutz at all about potential pool codes or a

THE WITNESS: For these new pools?
EXAMINER JONES: -- for these new pools.
- THE WITNESS:" No, I have not.

'EXAMINER JONES: So you guys are okay with_any pool -

name?_I

THE WI'_I'NESS:A' lWéll{_. I think our geologists might -
Wahtuto:haVQ a say on the names. | o
| EXAMINER JONES: Yup. Okay. 7>Forgot>: abqﬁt’ the

geologists. "I don't know what else to ask. .David?

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. You said these areas, when

st

Jackson Seven Rivers Queen Grayburg San Andres Pool to the

'Glorieta'Yeso Formation --

' THE ’.WI}TNES‘S . ,Uh-huh. |

EXANINER JONES: -- these éréas are the Burch Keely
Unit and the Dodd Federal Un1t°

' THE WITNESS: That's right.

EXAMINER BROOKS :. ‘Ana when you‘sayvthese éreas; they
are diffefént'uﬁits, but they are one contiguous'areé,

right?

'THE WITNESS: Well, we have asked for two separate
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‘pools.

of the'Burch-Keely'Unlt, we_would llke ‘the new pool-to go

Federal, you do not have that'D

the Glorieta Yeso to the base of the -- -

_the tub. .

Page 22 ?

EXAMINER BROOKS: Yeah, butA——:okay.' You've asked
for the ﬁwo separaté poois,,éne for each unit? | ‘ _ N ?

THE WITNESS: ' Yes, because they go to aifferent
depths. |

"EXAMiNER_BROOKS;vOAnd theyO—f'What are the depth
limitations? - . ) |

- THE WITNESS: in the Bufch Keely,'within thé o

horlzontals of the Burch Keely, w1th1n the horlzontal llmltS

from the'top of-pheOGiorieta den.to'SQOO'féet. |

| EXAMINER - BROOKS : So that iéfthe unit in whiéh'yoﬁ
had the 5000-foot severance --

§ fHE WITNESS: . ThatfsvéorreCt.

EXAMINER BROOKS: -- in ownership. And in the Dodd

THE WITNESS: No, we do not..

EXAMINER BROOKS:. So you want to go from the top of
THE WITNESS: Of the Yeso.
EXAMINER BROOKS: ---. of the Yeso.

- THE WITNESS: Which I think we defined as the top of -

EXAMINER JONES: You don't have a well type log for

that?
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THE WITNESS: I think our geologlsts have that.

Page 23

EXAMINER,BROOKS: Okay Now, do you have the order

- -number of the oxder that establlshed the present depth

limitations of the Grayburg Jackson Seven Rivers Queen

Grayburg San Andres Pool?

THE WITNESS: Well, it's a whole lot of order

‘numbers that have added up over time. It's --

- EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay.

THE WITNESS:. It's a page-and-a-half list of order

numbers.

: EXAMINER BROOKS Can you furnish us that

: page and-a-half list.
THE.WITNESS£ I'can._'I'don’tnhave'it with me right

" now, but I can,—;.'

MS. MUNDS- DRY : 'And if I‘may, Mr. Brooks, within the.

:-Burch Keely Unlt the Comm1s51on recently modlfled that

" down to 5000 feet, and I do have’that‘order.

pool_

EXAMINER BROOKS: We will need'to see that. Add'

know when all of those orders were.

“that to the list. We need»all of those orders. We need to

' MS. MUNDS-DRY: We can make sure we get you a list

of all of those orders.'

EXAMINER BROOKS: = We don't neéesSarily need the

hJaekson Pool because_I'm‘sure the GraYburg‘Jackson.Pool

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS
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'vbeen horizontally expanded.

' horizonta}iy;éxpéhdéd,'
;tﬁésé;

 R~i2256.;

 redesiggate;

‘was R-10067-D ---

Page 24 |

THE WITNEéS; It's been horizonﬁélly expénded since,"
you know -- the order ﬁhat'created it'is,>f think, R-55. |

EXAMINER BROOKS: The only thing‘I!m.conéerned about ’é
ié ﬁhe ordefs_that verticall? -- H

fHE WITNESS: bkay. .wéli,_no}'l do have those.

EXAMINER BROOKS: That's what I'm concerned about.

I'm not concerned -- I don't need all the drderS‘that ;

bexpanded it horizontally because -- because I know it's been

THE WITNESS: I have those with me presently.

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. If you can just give me

 THE WITNESS: Within the Dodd Unit -- and this is

the order‘that I actually diScuSSed_a”few_minutesfagd -- it's"

EXAMINER BROOKS: - R-12256.

 THE WITNESS: That renames, but doesn't

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay.

. THE WITNESS: And within the Burch Keely Unit, it

EXAMINER BROOKS: R-10067 .--
' THE WITNESS: D, I'm sorry.

EXAMINER BROOKS: D, as in dog.. Okay. And. those.

OIS A S
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‘GraybnrgﬁJackson Pools, and there is anlorder:defining7§—

'that;order?

. that*s right.

Jackson Seven Rivers Queen Grayburg San Andres Glorieta Yeso,

-‘and then in parenthesis it's Paddock.

. _ o Page 25 |
are the only orders that extend the Grayburg --

THE WITNESS: Vertical limits.
'EXAMINER BROOKS: -- Jacksor into the veso |
Formation?‘ | .
THE»WITNESS: . That's correct.
EXAMINER BRdOKS: Okay. Let's see; i_yant to'be

sure I ask the right questions. Somewhere I read an order -

MrLtJonesﬂprobably_did, too, that's why I:asked_that

qUestion -~ some pool was defined as -- and it was one of the

naming it the Grayburg Jackson something Glorieta Yeso

Paddock Pooi and then there is another order that says they

made ‘a mistake when they put Paddock in there; and they

renamed'it'with leaving Paddock out.  Are you famlllar with

 THE WITNESS:  Well, I .believe-that that is the --

the GJ Unit Pool, the llght gray pool on the map

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. I klnd of thlnk that's -- -

. THE WITNESS: I think it is.
EXAMINER BROOKS: I'm not sure.

THE WITNESS: Well, because it was the'Grayburg

EXAMINER BROOKS: And then they deleted Paddock.
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1 THE WITNESS: And then the parenthesis are -gone.

2 _ EXAMINER BROOKS I remember readlng the order where

3 they deleted Paddock but I don't have any context. I don't-

.4 know what pool it provided for. Qkay. Well, I think I have

5 the reading material I need here.
6 ‘.MS.'MUNDS—DRY{ I persohally vote we not name eny

7 more poolé,Grayburg Jackson. ..

8 ' . EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, Mr. Stagner suggested .that
9 we ought not to at one point, and then since’ it was Mr.

10 VStagner;'that'happened several years ago that they ought not -

11 to name any more'pools Avalon, but -- okay. That‘s_all I
12‘ have.
.13 EXAMINER JONES: You're looking at, matching the

14 time up here,~are Qe'gbing to_go-past'another-20}minutes?

15 B ~MS. MUNDS-DRY: Probably another 20.minutes, but not'-i

16  another half hour,-is'my guess.

17 o _'EXAMINER'JONES:‘ Okay.h~Is.it a pOSSibility we. can -

18 move. this ether'CasevuntiiAthis'afternoon? »If.yoh think we
19 can} we can five:minutes.or so.

20 A-,.-.' MS. MUNDSfDRYr i will instruet Mr. Broﬁghton td bed
21. as brief.as pdseihlel |

22 - EXAMINER BROOKS: We are going to take our lunch -

23, recess at 11:45. We can take it in the middle of a case. I

24  think Mr. Jones is just trying to decide whether we ought to

25 excuse the people involved.in that other case until 1:30.
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EXAMINER JONES: That was the -- it's up to the

2  other parties. If you want to do that, you can.

7 time.

9 have néthing further from Mrﬁ Gaynor.

10

11

13 ‘pleééé."

14
15

16

18

19 record?

17  BY MS. MUNDS-DRY: .

Q.

MR. FELDEWERT: I would prefer if we can start.

MS. GERHOLT: So would I. I think we can get this

5 .done_in 40 minutes.

| EXAMINER JONES: We will keep going, and take your -
MS. MUNDS-DRY: We will do our best to be brief. .I

'EXAMINER JONES: - Thanks, Mr.'Gaynor{

' THE WITNESSf“ Thank you.

MS. MUNDS-DRY: We call Mr.'Broughton to the stand, |

HARVIN BROUGHTON
(Sworn, testified as follows:)

- DIRECT EXAMINATION

Would you please‘state youf fuii.name for the:

20 A. ‘Harvin Broughtoﬁ;‘

21 Q. 'And where do yoﬁ’reside?

22 ~A.  Midland, Texas.

.23. 1Q; Who do yoﬁ wérk.for?

24 _A; Concho Rééburces, COG Operating LLCé‘
25 Q. What's your'pOsition with‘Céﬁcho?_
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"witness in petroleum geology in this case?

the second»—- in the center section here, stratah we have and

' we have started at ‘the Seven Rivers. Here is the Seven

.commonly named Yeso section, or the Glorietatand then the

. Yeso section, which 1ncludes the Paddock Blinebry, Tub and

Page 28 |

A. I'm a senior geologist.

Q. And were you previously accepted as an expert

A. Yes, I was..

Q. Let's just briefly review, if we can, some of the

‘eXhibits that we discussed last time so that you can get the
-proper framework to Mr. Midkiff. Let's go to Exhibit 6,

- which has already beengadmitted,‘ And if you- could, briefly - |

review this exhibit.

AL Okay. This is a stratigraphic column of the

Northwest Shelf section of -- of Southeast'New Mexico,

commonly referred to as the Northwest Shelf whichvtraversesf

southern portions of Lea and Eddy County,_New Mex1co - And in

Rivers Queen Grayburg San Andres, and then we get to the

.:Drinkard ~and THEN below that lS the Abo Section. So this is |
.the primary producing interval for us and what we are

'discu531ng today.

Q. Let's turn to what's’beenfmarked4and7previOUSly
admltted as EXhlblt Number 8.
- A. Okay. EXhlblt Number 8 is a land plat that shows a -

number of wells highlighted in pink,~a cross section of A to
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'c67b2850-8436-4810-a57d-e504b9b26f89



10 -

11

12
13

14

15

16.

17

18
.19‘
20
21
23,

24

25

_top of where the log curves begln, and then_wevmove'down

Page 29 |

A prime, and these are the wells used 1n the cross section

which will come up next.

nQ;4 - Let's turn to what was previously marked and

admitted as Exhibit Number 9. Please review this cross

‘section for us.

A, This is a cross section that traverses the Dodd

Federal Unit A to A prime from the previous slide. Starting

- at the top, you will notice on each log there is a -- there

is a Yates)pick; a”YateS'top pick right up there towards the

rSeven Rlvers Queen Grayburg San Andres, and‘thenldown towards -

the base there 1s a yellow band that's the top and base of .

the Glorleta Sand, and then below that is the -- the ‘Paddock
slash Yeso Interval beglns at the base of the Glorleta

JQ;:E And, Mr. Broughton, 1f I could ask you ‘to focus and
characteriie,for the Examlners the Yeso?

A" Okay. The Yeso is a massive dolomite unit.

,Specifically:talking abont'the_Paddock and Blinebry, it runs

roughly 14- to 1500 feet thick across the shelf. 1It's

prlmarlly dolomlte with some minor silts and some mlnor

'anhydrlte components, but it's primarily a dolomlte

reservoir.

The lower section, the Blinebry, which is not

depictedhhere on»the log because these lo§s:were just drilled

‘to the Paddock, it is a low porosity, low bermeability

Y O BN R NS
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dolomite, that. generally runs about 1000 feet thick and is
explolted for hydrocarbon production. Just above that is the
Paddock -- Paddock member of the Yeso section, which
typically is -- it is dolomite, also. Tt a heterogeneous,
dolomite, as is.the-Blinebry, typlcally exhibits higher |
poros1ty.though.w1dely ranging poros1ty magnltude and
dlstrlbntlon through that entire interval.
thatfs~also.beenfpreviously'admitted{
‘A-:
show1ng a grouplng of wells and a cross section 11ne from A
to A prlmeaagaln. So thlS is. bas1cally the same thlng, just
'nachSSche Bnrctheely Unlt.
Q.
~ you wili:review this crossrsection for us.

A.

Page 30 |

.Thank you. Let's turn then to Concho.Exhibit 10

kaay.. Concho Exhibit Number 10~is'also'a land plat

~ And EXhibit'llf-which was also already.admitted; if

Okay. Using»the wells from the preVious slide, we
basically have‘thevsamej-é the same scheme here where_we
start_at.the'tOp; We have formations marked‘from the Yates

all the Way-down,»and you will'see that the yellow~toWards.

the base of the. prlnt you' will see the yellow band’ across

there which represents the Glorieta. Formatlon, and then ]ust

below

Q.

A,

that_ls the Paddock.

And do you see the same characteristics in the

Glorieta Yeso here as you do in the Dodd?

_Yes.'-They are very similar.

st
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you go down in Texas?

There is plaCes where it is'a,producing reservoir. It's notr

feldspar infthe sediments, which is what's driving that. gamma .

iray,up;*sonitfs;a feldspathic sand.

it's a title flat. It's being sourced from the north,

‘northwest' and northeast and it really rims the entire -

Page 31

Q. Mr. Broughton, w1ll the grantlng of this application -

he in the best 1nterest of conservatlon, the preventlon of
waste,'and the protection of correlative rights?
A. Yes,AI belfeve it will. |
‘MS. MUNDS-DRY: With that, the exhibits were
admitted‘iast.time, Mr;_Jones, so I'have'nothing further forl-
Mr.-Broughtonf |

EXAMINER JONES: That Glorieta is really thin and

shaley, it looks like, but .is it true that it gets thicker as-
THE WITNESS: You know, I haven't studied it there. '~

here, so it obv1ously eXhlbltS some different characterlstlcs'A

in dlfferent places.: Across the‘entlre_Northwest-Shelf,flt's

not‘a reservoir;\,I think it's got --- you say shaley, and I

suspect you are referring to a higher gamma ray, and»I!m not -

certain that it's shaley. I think it's a lot of high

EXAMINER JONES: So there is mountains around -
somewhere°

‘THE»WITNESS}_“Yes. Itﬁsicoming from,somewhere, and -

it's a 1ow stand s111c1clast1c tltle flat is what it is.
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And there is some shale in it, I'm sure, but it's largely

feldspathic; and it's probably indicative of being -- the

~'source being not that far away; oheAféct that there is so

“much feldspar and-theogamﬁa»ray is so high.

N EXAMiNERrJONES; And this name used mainly in.Téxas; ‘§,;v

bis it equivaient‘to Wﬁaﬁ? o ‘ | | |
- THE. WITNESS: It's:equiValéntlfo the Yeso. =It's”the,_§flj

chronographic equivalent to the Yeso. The only difference is.'._:-i

it's in Texas versus New Mexico.
'EXAMINER JONES: That's vefY-prolific;_too.

- THE WITNESS - It's extremely prollflc, but, I mean;-:-%

it goes all the way around you know, way east of Midland

there is an Eastern’ Shelf,rlt,rlms-the Eastern Shelf, also.

Similar --.similar to —{'theré may_bé.SOme'differencesvin it

just due to the -- the environmentowithin which it was

deposited, but it's essentially the same. It's the same age

rock. -

EXAMINER JONES: So these shelf rocks are a target
now?

THE WITNESS: Well, the Clear Fork has been a target

for years.

EXAMINER JONES: For years?

THE WITNESS: And the Paddock has been for a number

=of‘Years. The Blinebry‘hasbkind of-bécomé'a problem because

of newer oompletiothechnologies and whatnot that allow the
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Page 33

tlghter rock to be exp101ted

EXAMINER JONES: So you re not fully calllng this a

shale?h

THE WITNESS: No. No.. It's a -- it's a silt slash

‘sandStone. It's fine- graln sandstone, borderlng on silts.

EXAMINER JONES : So sometimes it can be drilled:
vertlcallylor_horizontally aepending on the'silts, right?
| THE WITNESS: In the Glorieta?
EXAMINER JONES: - No, in the-Paddock.
' THE WITNESS: Oh, the Paddock; Histofically the -

development has been vertlcally just because of the

technology. Wlplng the -slate cleanL if there were no wells
" out there, you would probably want to exploit. it

‘horizontally, but, you'know,’technologies‘didn't exist in the |

30s or 40s.when they started drilling'thiS~stufff

EXAMINER JONES: To do that you limit yourself to

uone llttle target and SO you are not, seelng a bunch of shows

' up and down the hole in the Bllnebry ‘and Paddock°

THE WITNESS: Well{.wenhave actually talked about
drilling multilateral horizontals<to‘exploit the_entire,

Blinebry interval. The Paddock we think we can get with one,

_but the Blinebry, it's true, it's about a thousand feet

thick, you would have a hard time exploiting it with one

‘lateral.

'EXAMINER JONES : What_would‘you say_geologically'to'
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-',\THE WITNESS: That's really more'of;a_reservoir
question, bnt the reservoirs are definitely, in- my‘oplnlon,
separate: You know, the Glorieta 1s a boundlng formation
thatvisolates the Yeso from-the San Andres.

EXAMINER JONES: So is the Yeso one -- is the

ﬂPaddock con51dered a formation -- I mean a3reSeryoir with the . |

gas, oil and water?
THE WITNESS: .I'm not going: to know that, I mean --
EXAMINER JONES: Geologlcally you don't see that?

-_THE‘WITNESS:' Could you ask that aga1n° ,

EXAMINER JONES: Yeah. If you picture a.

_homogeneous,_whlch is not this case, I know, but homogeneous 5

reser&oirhthat you typicallyrin the-old'days wered'

targeting -- the old days meaning when I was_young, I guess,

" but yon would have the -- sometimes yon would have stratified
'separaterhaSes, not just.phases,‘but~separate»products,_you'

© know, gas on top --

THE WITNESS: Oh.

EXAMINER JONESf - oil and then»water,‘_So you are

not seelng “that here when you --

*'THE WITNESS: ' You don't see: that in the- Bllnebry for

‘,sureQ Now,'in the Paddock, not in thls_area, but over east
A inv17,‘31 and 32, you'do see, in the Paddock only, you see an

lidentifiable oil water contact on the log, so there is an oil
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1 water contact in the Paddock. You don't see a gas cap :
2 though. | ‘
3 N EXAMINER JONES: - Okay. But how far away is that?
4 THE WITNESS: That.would be two eections awa?ior'twoA
5 'townshipsAaway, rarher, i7, 31; and 32, which is the Meijemar |
6 end'Loco'e-'orfFren area for ue.
7 | "EXAMINER'JONES:“IS thaﬁwhigher pOroeity'iﬁ that
8 area? | L
9 | THE WITNESS: No.'ﬁNo; it's not necessarily[.no
10 { EXAMINEﬁ JONES:. Is there more stratlgraphlc
11 lenses e— non- geology term - lenses in thlS area than over
i2 in that area° | | |
13 THE WITNESS: ‘Nlo..‘ I haven't 'looked at it 1n ti;oée
14 terms,_but I would say-itﬂs aii heterogeneous rock.’ I N
15 fwouldn't'sey there is morelorAless lenses or baffies or
16 'barriers‘vertically inbrhat‘aree versus this. | |
17 - EXAMINER JONES: But your production ‘Amechanism or
18 your combierion and_drilling, you have.decidedkto-drill'"
19 - horizontal wells here?
20 THE WITNESS: We're --
21 , EXAMiNER JONES: Under these two units.
22 ‘THE-WiTNESS;' WellJoWeyare looking‘et tﬁaf,‘yee;' We
23 have nof decided to do that. We are'invesﬁigatino it,.endv':
24 'theereeeoh under tﬁese'that we would beidrilling'horizontal
25 Blinebrys is because there is already such a popuiation of
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horizontal -- of vertlcal Paddocks, you would have a hard

tlme,flndlng a place to-put a horizontal Paddock Well with

all the vertical Paddock Wells already there.

'EXAMINER JONES: Oh!

THE WITNESS: =~ So the other aspect is the increased

density. As'I understand it, there. is going to be some.rule'

changes in the near future regarding horizontal wells -That

would give us the ablllty to drlll multilateral Blinebry

wellS'underneath those existing Paddock wells, so that's what

we are looking at right'nowyf

within the Paddock andlmaybe even in the’Blinebrysfor_

Horizontal?

1s more of a challenge because of all the ex1st1ng wellbores

'EXAMINEROJONES}i Oh. So ‘you do have targets:in mind- =

THE WITNESS: Absolutely Absolutely The Paddock"v

already'there.

EXAMINER JONES: Okay.

THE WITNESS: . So what I think our plan is'going to.

be for most-of us is;to just:continueswith the Vertical_'

Paddock development while simultaneously drilling some

horizontal Blinebry wells.underneath that'to exploit the

entire -- that interval.

R A R AT e

EXAMINER JONES: fDo'YOu leave the reserve

‘calculations to reservoir engineers?

THE WITNESS: Yes,; sir. That's all reservoir -

S S S T —
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stuff.
EXAMINER JONES: You don't supply them the poros1ty
and effective porOSIty and --
THE'WITNESS: We have another géntleman“in our group
- who is-not,here’today who does.our.QOIP calculations, and hé
does facﬁor the log comﬁuﬁations'into that, out I'm not
perSonally involved -in that prooess. 7
“ -EXAMINERIJONES:' Okay..IIt's.possiblovWeAmight need
to céll you back, but ‘I don;t'ﬁave any_moré questions. .
A EXAMINER BROOKS : i don't haVeman? quéstionsI
MS. MUNDS—DﬁY@.'I hafe hothing furtﬁer from
‘MI;OBroughtono o | |
o EXAMINER JONES: Okay. fhaﬁk»youi
ST, J. MIDKIFF"
(Sworn; testlfled as follows 5
f DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. MUNDS-DRY:

. Q. _Please sfate YOUrifﬁll name for the.réoord;
AL - T, J. Midkiff. | “ |
:‘Q.: And where do you reSIde, Mr. Midkiff?‘
EAI Midland, Texas | |
Q. . Who do you work for?
A. Concho Resources.
Q. And what is-yourApositioﬁ wIth ConCho?:
A. I'ma reservoir»engipeer.

SO AR I oo T
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Page 38 |

VQ. - Were you previously accepted as an expert witness in

petroieum'engineering?
A. - Yes; vaas.

QL:'.Let's turn to what's been marked as Concho Exhibit

17 if we could. If you could, Mr. Midkiff, identify and.

review this exhibit.
A.  Okay. I will start off, as I did last time for

Mr. Ezeanyim. I Was just kind of giving'you a breakdown of

how we' think-about the reservoir -and why Werperatehthe way

'that’we-do; why we complete our wells the way wé do.

As Mr. Broughton expressed a minute ago, the Yeso,

as we think of it as being étratigréphic,:very low

‘permeability and porosity having large variances in the
'diétribﬁﬁidnland the magnitude of porosity thfdﬁghbut the

‘interVély‘we think of it as‘being compartmentalized. -We see

reservoir as a lenticular reservoir.’ : : s

Q. Let's.go‘to your next,éxhibit; Concho;Exhibit 18. -

. What is it showing you?

'A.  One of the things that's also important in the Yeso

is_tovhéve a statistiéal view due to the,hetefogeneity of the

reservoir, and I've gotfreal world exampies that .I will show

you right after this,'but‘i‘Wanted"to.show you a diagram of

why the statistics-are important. -

If you‘imagine for a second two wells drilled here,

RSOSSN s s
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Page 39
1 and Well A encounters a very small amount of net pay -- and
2 I'm indicating up there with those objects colored in, those

3 being. the productive lenses within the reservoir within a
4 member of the Yeso there.,_And‘so Well A encounters a very

5 small,‘Ingess what you would say, at the_wellbcre, net pay,

6 and versus Well B which encounters a much higher net"pay'at
7  the wellbore. -Now, if you just completed, based on what you
8 'saw.atuthe,wellbore -- I guess I will just step back and say,

9 ~it's important for Concho, with our understanding of the

10 ,reservcir,itc.complete across the entire interval due to the

11 'heterogeneity-of the reSerVoir and frac out and connect all

12 of those lenses together,
13 ' - “Now why that's important statistically‘is‘if,ycu'

14. - were'to do:a,drainage calculation based off these two wells,

15 they would probably have 31m11ar reserves - based off of how I

16 <have drawn them on this diagram, but Well A would probably

17 calculate a much higher drainage area, versus Well B And,
ié  in reality, the drainage area wculd be very slmilar, but they
19 = would calculate-much different,'tSo it's impcrtant_for us to
20 take a statistical view of all of our calculationslwithin the

21 reservoir.

22 o Q. And how would you characterize'the difference.in the
23 porosity. in this'area?
24 A; There 'is -- there is large ——ragain, large variances

25 in the distribution_and the magnitude of porosity within the
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again, what I'm saying is there is no correlation between

lenses together, and, therefore, maximize the recovery within

Page 40 |
Yeso.
Q. .Let's_turn to Concho Exhibit 19, if you could, and
review thisefor the Examiner.
A. This is a three well cross section on the Electro

Lease in_i7430. And these ere thtee_wells which'are'ten—aore
offsets to-each othef,'and‘just by looking at the, I guess
the porosity that you see.there on those three logs;3youe
Would'assnmetthat thenlog'in:the middle would probebly.be;the:.;
most'productive if you were{ﬁuet_going'by the log
charaoteristice, and the log to the fight.would probably'bet'“
the poorest well based off of what Yyou see on the log

' In reallty I put EURs down at the bottom, and you '
can see;_the_well'ln the'mlddle actually has_the lowest EUR,

and. the well to the’right'ectually has the highest EUR. So

what you-see'et the wellbore end the'productivity ofdthe_'"

well.

Q ,:And-this enpports Conoho's;statisticaibapproaoh -72
A ‘~Yee; | | | | .1.
-Q. -Qj to drilling and competingdin the Yeso?

A iThisAisgwh?”Conoho.oompletes across the entire

interval, to make sure we connect all of those productive

each well.

;"Q.‘ Okay. ‘Let's turn to Concho's Exhibit Number 20.
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.What is this slide shew?

Page 41

A. This 'is a cress plpt that I prepared, and this is
similar to that cress section, but'it;s.more of a statistieal
view. i'plotted.initial 124nonth cumulative oil productieni
versus PhiH; and.I chose welle that “had the least 12 months

of productlon, and also wells that had both the Blinebry and

'Paddock completed within the first three months "And I

wanted.to,see if there was a correlation again between PhiH

‘seen at. the wellbore- and prodnctivity.

‘And as you can see from this plot, there is a

horizontal distributionj which isftextbook~distributiOn for

-there 'being no cOrrelation,- In fact, if you notice, some of

your higher points have the lowest Pth and some of .the

lowest have’ the hlghest PhiH. So again, there is no

COrrelation betWeen produetivity'Oflqiliand PhiH seen at the

‘wellbore.

Q. . What does it say then about Concho s view on taklng

A the statistical approach to the reservo:Lr'>

A. »It's necessary to -- to.take a statistical view to.

-make sure that you are, I guess,Acompleting the whole

intervalf

Q. het}s go to Exhibit-Numbef 21. What dees this slide
show us?’ o | |

A. This ie new‘similat to the diagram I put up~ear1ier;‘

but this'iS‘teally just to give‘you a bird's eye view of why
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'we develop it the way that we do. As ‘Mr. Ezeanyim stated in

_activ1ty

is, each p01nt represents a 81ngle well and that's the. -
‘1n1t1al six-month GOR for each well completed in the Yeso-
-across thelshale. ' And what I was 1ook1ng.for here Was, was

ﬂthere a w1den1ng or a, you know, as you start seeing the GOR

‘-andVZOOQ really_remain'constant all~the'way through'the
_developmentiof the Yeso. And what this‘—- what you can -

conclude here is that those: reserves have not been negatively

‘when you are infill drilling? -

Page 42

1
|

the prior hearing, the allowable is somewhat a furiction of
driiling activities. And based off the waynthat we see the
reserVOir with the compartmentalizationvof it,-it's necessary.
fordus:to continue drillingi—— youtknow, “it's necessary for
the prevention of waste to continue drllling, and we need a

higher'allowable to be able to satisfy our current drilling

Q.. . Okay Let's go to Concho's'Exhibit'Number 22.

Review this slide for the Examiners.

A, "This is another scatter plot of'GORs,"and what this

B S AP A S S

 break out as you continue to. drill and 1nfill drill and
_because if you are competing for reserves,vthen you would
“expect to see these initial GORs begin’ to increase, and you

~don't  see that. You see a nice flat trim there between 1000

affected by the wells that have been drilled to date.

0. And so is this show1ngythat‘there is_acceleration‘
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A. ;LNot in my opinion, no.
Q.  What is your opinion as to what the effect on
reservoir‘energy is?

A;';:It was not negatively affected by prior drilling.

0. 'Let's'gO’to Concho Exhibit,Number 23. What is that?

A. Th1s is very s1m11ar to the prev1ous sllde - Each .

dot again- represents an 1nd1v1dual well, -and these are the

‘peak.monthly rateS'for'all of the wells drilled in the Yeso,

and I have narrowed this plot down to be the.firstrweli'in'

_the proration unit and the fourth well within the proration

‘unit. -And what's 1mportant to observe is the fourth well

the dark black dots, you don?t see a lower trend in those
dots compared to the flrst well within the proratlon unit.
Agaln, thls is another 1ndlcatlon that you are not
competing;for-energy here, you are not competing for
reserves;‘and there has heen no'negative'effect on the

reservoir ‘due to your earlier drilling.

Q-p‘ Let's go to Concho Exhibit Number 24§“'What is
that?
A.' Wlthln the Yeso for a long period of. time across the

ushelf fall operators produced unrestrlcted and I thlnk that

~is our best data set to look at the effects of unrestrlcted

productlon'on the Yeso. And what you can see here is a

'plot -~ this is COG's total Yeso production -- and you can

-see there around 2006 where the well count starts to take
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total GOR coming down to new reserves being added, SO -- o

T we drilled for someIOf our most recent:wells thatvwe drilled

point represents'a single well. And what'S'importantdto_noteb

dproduced~unrestricted within the Yeso. So this is what you

Page 44

off. That was where Concho got involved and began their
activity in this-area,.and you can_also see the oil
prqduetidn'increaee siénificantly. But the most important'
thing that I think you can see on here is.that~decreaseiin
the_GORidown‘at the bottem,fandhyeu‘can see that as Wellsiaref
drilled; those wells are interseeting.new reserves,'and you
are seeing'the aVerage”GOR’lower over time because'these”new
welle areiagain intersectingvnew'reservee.and‘addiné o
increﬁental Oil.'

Q. And so this is sheWing that there has not been an
impact. on GOR, w1th increase in drilling°

A There_has not been an 1mpact10n GOR other than the

Q. Okay. Let's go to Exhibit Number 25. What is this = |
slide?
A;A»CThese are ‘-- what I put on here were_well_tests-that

within the Burch Keely and Dodd " 'These are bil tests, and I
have- also 1nd1cated on there the. current 80- barrel oil-

per-day allowable, and each'of‘those wells on -- or‘each"

is thedindividual.wells that are‘coming on well above the,'
allowable:. And this is -- this isn't anything atypical,

again, for'alIIOperators, you know, up until this'point have
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guess, asked to stay under the existing allowable, what that.

the Burch Keely Unit is we are -- we tested ‘the poss1bility

Page 45

would typically see in the field as you are completing wells
And it's important to note_how'far aboye the allowable'we

were producing, so ---

Q. Thisvis just a peak oil test?

A. Yes, this is juSt a peak oil test. I'm sorry;
Q. I think you said that, but I wanted to make sure.

it's clarified. Okay. Let's go to Exhibit,Number 26.

A. Now, if the allowable wasn't raised and we were, I

Would.do,kit WOuld delay our deuelopment significantly; Youa'

know, if. you -- this 1s actually assuming less ‘than 100

barrels a day 1n1tial rate, and 1f you look - back at. the

previous slide,-you can see that we»have outperformed_that

quite significantly. | | |
-So.this_—e thislplot could.begeyenxstretched out

even further. It_wouldbbe longer'thanOISOYearsiif'wewwere:

not granted a lot;higher'allOWable; And'there are many

%

negative effects tovincreasing‘that.time,'you know,-many off
them operational and also you know; there is:some reservoir
reasons for not wanting to stretch that time out.

" Q. And what are somerf those.reserv01rjreasonsvthat
Youlaonltrwant to stretch theftime out’f

A. - Well one of the. things we are looking at here in

of‘a'waterflood, and you want to begin that as soon as

s
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1 poesible It's necessary to have yeur infrastructure in
2 place to be able to begln that ‘and eo it's necessary for us
3 ~:to be able to get that 1nvolved or get that in and begin
4 .secondary recovery. |
’51 ' Q. zMr. Mldklff based on yeur englneerlng study of the
"6  Burch Keely and Dodd Units, what in your expert opinion,
7 'ehould be allowable in_the-GQR»forvtheepreposed new pools?v
'8 L.'A, I_believe}an'allewable needs to be in'piaee, an
9'>_allowable that does not restrict produetion is hecessary‘fot
10 the preﬁentien:of waste. _It'will allo& QperatersAtoffully
.1ljh develop the aereage:in"a timely manner, and also yeu won't --.
12 .you-wen'tk'iike I say, enceﬁnter man? of those operational
13' ireservoir issues if'we're.allQWed toﬂproduce unrestricted.
V14;‘ ‘:I-Qu‘ aAnd With'respect to;thesGoﬁ,'&hat is your<opinien to |
15 = the GOR? |
16 - fi .A. : ih my opihionL ah'hniimited:GOR is_appropfiate for.
‘i7h the Yeso. | | .
18 Q. And why is.that?_,nﬁ
;91h_ } ‘A. h‘Weil,'I have‘fead‘seVeral technical~etudieé‘that
20\4‘ha?e been:dene on solution gas drive reéer&oirs by some of
21 | the most bfilliant peepie that_havetwerked in our industry,
22 hand they haveh-- theyvrah simhiation'and_ran'studies on some
23 .of theemost'extreme'cases=out-there._ New,.YOu would

.24 naturally assume that higher permeability and: porosity would

25 probably tend tQ'allow gas to'break;out,within the reservoir
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those technical studies, there are studies that were run at

~production rates aetually,increased,your ultimatesreeovery.

,that said that Over the-next‘20,e30~years there were

~ask if that's true. I mean, they‘accept that you dovget'

'hlgher recoverles w1th hlgher produc1ng rates, they start to
_out there that they are tfying to: come up with.as to_Why you
Some of them range from the gas working as a friction

reducer,fI mean,:that's stuff-that‘IJm nethsure I really want

»to'divevinto}-but‘from the experts that have'studied these

Page 47 %

and cause a waste in reservoir energy. New, if you ‘look at
Five Darcy/ and the conclusionsifrom that were higher

Early on they were saying that there was no‘effect

but that was -- there was only one paper. that I came across

multiple papers that came out saying they saw increased
recoveries with higher production rates.
If you actually look at the most recent studies they |

do_on,this,'they don't‘even ask why anymerey they don't even

ask why do you get that .And-there is any number Qf theories Aé'

get better ultimate recoveries with higher producing rates.

sﬁbjects, thQse‘are their conclusions.
Q. In your opinion, will the granting of these
appllcatlons be in the best 1nterest of conservatlon, the

preventlon of waste ‘and the protection of correlatlve

'rlghts?

A. 4Yes, they will.
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'17'through 26 into evidence.

,iseued in 1950? It would be qulte a jOb to 1ook at- the case

.order.

the pricing and the environment'Was~backfthen).or whether

_ o Page 48
Q. Mr. Midkiff, were Exhibits 17 through 26 elther

prepared by YOu or compiled under your direct superv;s1on?
'A...‘Yes,,they were.

'MS. MUNDS-DRY: Mr. Jones,.we'move to admit Exhibits

EXAMINER JONES: Exhibits 17 through 26 will be.

e R S e 2 N S e 13

‘admitted.

(EXhlbltS 17 through 26 admitted. )

*MS. MUNDS- DRY And. I have nothlng further for Mr.
Midkiff . |

EXAMINER JONES: Maybe if YOu'oan sehd-some of these

referenoesvto papersAthrough your attorney, and she --.
'VTHEeWITNESS: Yes, sir. uAbsolutely}
MS. MUNDS-DRY: Be happy to.

EXAMINER JONES : D1d you look at thls ‘R199 that was-

because we would probably have to scan it and we'll probably

haye to look'at.lt through the mlcroflche.

MS. MUNDS-DRY: - It's actually on your website.
'EXAMINER JONES: It is?
AhTHE_WITNESS: I have actually read the order‘

‘MS;‘MUNDS-DRY There is about five: documents in the |

. EXAMINER JONES: So extremely -- I don't know what

S
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Inegatlvereffects, and I can't remember if they assoc1ated |

'don't remember,off the,top of»my'head for R199, though

" think they‘are somewhat connected. If'youfsee GOR increase:

. , - Page 49
they were actually able to sell gas, natural gas at that

time, but for.some reason they gave it an unlimited GOR. Do
you have.any ideaslwhY? |

THE WITNESS: - Well, there was an order about the
same time frame in the,Maljamar Paddock Pool in which they C
granted:unlimited GOR there asvwell,-and part of the
operatorslsteStimony Was that they‘——'they kept having;to‘
curtail their productlon for purposes.of the allowable, S0 .
that was caus1ng the GOR to 1ncrease further and caus1ng it

to be penallzed further, and therefore they were seeing

that to waste'at that time as far as'seeing that increase'in
GOR due to shuttlng in. the wells, but around that same tlme
frame as R199 the West Maljamar Paddock Pool, that was the

testlmony that was glven as far as ‘the Paddock there. I -

_EXAMINER JONES: So the reasons: back then may not be"

.the same reasons you are asking for 1t now. I mean, they

didn't -sell a lot of natural gas- back 'in the 1950s.
THE WITNESS fNo, slr.

K EXAMINER JONES: They flared' a lot of gas..

'THE-WITNESS: I guess I shouldn't speak deflnltely :

about that,'I_wasn't,aroundAthen, but, yes, sir.. But I do

due to shutting in wellsg, I think the'gasvassociated from

R A S N T
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that increased GOR, you can associate oil to that gas and
that may be reservoir energ?_that was wasted there. I mean,
that's my intﬁition |
EXAMINER JONES: Sor I‘mean, the gas breaks out due -
to a pressure dlfferentlal created by earller productlon and-
gets closer to the well ‘and in that way-loses its energy,
Thrs ie a’so;utien-éas driveé
'THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. Yes, sir.
EXAMiNER-JONES:..So that's the only drive mechanism?j_§
| THE,WITNESér »To'my_khowledge, yee, sir.
.EXAMINER JONES : Thg.Waterr_--it.looks 1ike_ycur:_¢;i.5

water went up when the last drilling programlstarted.' The |

water rate went up, but, in other WOrds;_there is no water

drive here?
THE WITNESS I haveﬁ't”seenethet,ene, sir.

" ‘ EXAMINER JONES: Are you going to the -- ié someone .
picking theutargets_on'theseﬁwells? I mean,'etatisticelly it
lookejlike your Vertiealywells; etatistically, gets a big‘—j
you haﬁe'a:big,,thick'intervel, it had soﬁe»rendom shows. |

| THE WITNESS: Yes,ﬁsir.ﬁ
EXAMINER JONES: 'Se!it.jusf depends on, I guess, oh
Verticel.versus horrrOntal?n- - - |

THE WITNESS: It does. Our geologists and

,completionsrengineer,tYpically WOrk_together.to'decide.' Are»r

you referring to laterals?
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EXAMINER JONES: Yes. '

THE WITNESS: They typically decide where they want

' to land laterals based on the completion characteristics that

our completlon engineers see’ and our. geologlsts work together

‘to pick those landlng spots

EXAMINER JONES : It looks like you've .got your

decline rate here, at least one of them, because you've got

'.:three of the-constant well numbers betWeen‘2003 and 2006.

Look .on Exhibit 24.

THE WITNESS Yes, sir.

'EXAMINER JONES: And at that .time your oil went on a

decline, and looks like your gas started going up a littie.

Maybe you are below the bubble p01nt do you thlnk9 DO'you

,dhave any‘ideapwhere'the bubble p01nt and current pressure s

athhere?

'THE WITNESS: The bubble point pressure is, we think |

Ait's around 26 hundred pounds. I can get you an exact *

pressure, but it's in that neighborhood. - Current reservoir

pressure is~probab1y;.in the developed'areas, we think it's

going to be closer to around 2000~PSI and 1n1t1ally we think
it's got to be close ‘to the bubble p01nt pressure, maybe a

Clittle b1t-above, but we_thlnk'lt has-to be very,close to

that bubble p01nt pressure.

EXAMINER JONES : Inltlally meaning now 1n1t1ally, or .|

when it first -=
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“last order? Is that just'what you have been trying to- tell

' me all along'>

the . 3000 to 1 We do feel that~un11m1ted is'appropriate[

_apprcpriate.

o Page 52
.THE WITNESS: 1In undeveloped areas.

EXAMINER JONES: In undeveloped areas?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

EXAMINER JONES: So not a whole lot moré than bubble |

point?

" THE WITNESS: No, sir.

' EXAMINER JONES: Why would you-want‘something

Jackson ---I-mean, not Grayburg Jackson, but the Yeso-in this

THE WITNESS: vWeil we -- we did ask for the

unllmlted ‘GOR in. that hearlng as ‘well, and‘We were granted

but'-—;

EXAMINER JONES: You know how to -- how you

calculate 1t rlght? I mean,,youf limiting gas GOR is times

g your llmltlng 300, so it wouldhbev3000~times 300“fcr-anyvone

40 acre proratlon unit.
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
. EXAMINER JONES: So that's a lot of gas.

THE WITNESS: It is a lot offgas; and really, we

"~ were justvgoing_by what was theoretically, I guess,

EXAMINER JONES: Yeah.
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THE WITNESS: - Concho can operate, I guess, under the

"3000 to 1, but we do believe theoreticélly it's appropriaté

to have an uniimited GOR.‘

EXAMINER JONES: More unlimited. Do you do cores -

|

out here, or are you going to do any cores for any reason or - |

sideball cores or --

- THE WITNESS:..We ha&e a veryjextensiQe librarybof
éores. 'Mr;:Brothton can speak on that-a lot mbfe~than ;
have. | |

»EXAMiNER JONES: I shouid hévé_asked him.
 THE1WITNESS: Yeah, geologists like that stuff.fA
’EXAMINER JONESS' And-y6u brobably soﬁewhére have é, 
relatlonshlp between-your core por051ty and log por031t§°:‘
o THE WITNESS Yeé;-s;r. : |

: EXAMINER JONES :  And it's probably_no relafionship'
at all? Lo | e

| THE WiTNESS: Well, what we have --

EXAMINER.JONES- Or no corrélatioﬁ at éii

THE‘WITNESS- I can't’ speak on that rlght now.

'That's not somethlng I have studled I know others have, but

that's not somethlng I have studied, so --

EXAMINER JONES: What about -- do you have a set of

_pressures. and relative curve pressures that you would use?

' THE WITNESS: I don't know that we have the curves.

The -- the variances are so huge that you see, and there is

SRS
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1 such a wide range of permeablllty, we might have that data if |
2 I could talk with some of our ge0501entlsts
3 R EXAMINERvJONES: That's all right. The -- your oil

4 gravity?

5 ' THE WITNESS: It's right around 42.

6 EXAMINER JONES: That's pretty good oil. |

7 THE WITNESS: ' Yes, sir. ‘
8 ~ EXAMINER JQNES: Is it sweet?
s  THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.. Yes, sir.
10 B - EXAMINER 'JONES : ‘And th_éfe'is:Ano‘_reil'atio‘nshi‘p to__f'. !

11'-‘what'you‘éee in the loés‘aé'ﬁd What you are going to get?f 

12 | . >THE WITNESS;:;Aijar'as productivity, ho, sir, due

13 td.the'heterogeneity,VYOu-know, that log may be defined aSVGHfA;
14 - inch or a 6—ihch'radiusnoﬁtéiae of the'wéllbore there, and

15. somethingAthat'sfthis heterogeneous, you don't know what

16 happenS'past'ﬁhat; And the éonfirmation also is.that

17 'deVelopmént‘in.this area for a long-time was juét acid; and; 
18 viﬁ was définitely.éﬁatiSticai‘theh because.it'rééll? becaﬁe-a
19 f-functidn of,whatvcould'you.drill into. ' Until we started

20 fracking'the wells and'reaching out in the other lenses that
21 were out_théie that wefenﬂt quiﬁéycloée our wellboré? thét's 
22 ,wheﬁ we started ééonomic wellsta'better statistical bésis;'"
23 ° So you know that you are reaching out. and £Ouching new

24  reservoirs, and that'sfstuff that's not showing up on ydur'

25 logs.
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the logs, I take it?

" formation is at.

.area. -

‘can get litholégy.”

the most important thing we get offfthe logs tdAfind out

‘asking for 3007
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EXAMINER JONES: So this map you have to still run

THE WITNESS: Absolutely. ‘We need to know where the

- EXAMINER JONES: The'geéldgistsvwould revolt ifvytu-
didn't run thé log. Yeah, éo -- éﬁd:sometimes in areas where .
légs don't ‘show you anything,_they have'td core,‘you‘know,'
but thlS is not one of those. areas,"I take 1t° | |

THE WITNESS: We use a lot of well patrol in this .

. EXAMINER JONES: But I meangvfor the rock
properties,; and ——vyou would have to core.
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

EXAMINER JONES : -But the ldgs‘aré good enough, you
THE WITNESS: Yes, sif. We caﬁ get tops.t_Thatlé

where we are at.

EXAMINER JONES: - Okay. -And as far -as thisf you are -’

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. |
EXAMiNERtJONESi-:Under both'oftthese'gnits?
THE WITNESS:. Yes, sir. |

EXAMINER JONES: - Why did'yoﬁ_pick that number? .

"THE‘WITNESS: Well, if we ——-when I looked acréss
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the shelf -- and there's some slides we had in the previous

'presentation that showed the rates that we were reaching in

some of our proration units, and that number was around 300.

Sometimes we went over that, but we felt like that was a

.vdnumber that would allow us to'operate."

'EXAMINER JONES: Okay.

'THE WITNESS: And you see, -again, if you look at |

- the -- this plot here -- I'm not sure which exhibit it is..

MS. MUNDS—DRY: 25.

THE WITNESS I guess,-lf anythlng, based off of

{thls plot I would ask to go hlgher ‘because - ‘we' Ve been
fdrilling some prettyﬂgood wells,,but I feel'likez300 barrels

- a day would allow Concho to operate

EXAMINER JONES: Speaking of that, you do the

_ economics?

THE. WITNESS: Yes, sir..

EXAMINER JONES;-.SO you have dohe‘senSitivities on’

. THE WITNESS: You would definitely see. a decrease iﬁ |
yoﬁr‘rate ofereturn.. | |
EXAMINER JONES: Okay. So.mo restriction at all
would -- would help your 'economics?’ | o
| THE WITNESS "Absolutely.

EXAMINER JONES: Enable'tOZYOu to present work them

O O O TS
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THE WITNESS: Well, you know, another thing, the -

~.reason it helps our economics is we think we are going to

produce more oil if production is unrestricted, and that's

'based off the'technical studies that we have} So there is

multlple beneflts to belng able to produce unrestrlcted

EXAMINER JONES: Okay Are you‘—— so are you

- poss1bly g01ng to 1ook at maybe a waterflood ablllty by the

core. and runnlng 1t through some lab tests°

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. Another one of our.

'engineers‘is headingfnp-the waterflood.project.f’Irmhworking

with”him'closely, bnt”right»now he is selecting the iocations'
and plcklng out the wells that he wants to do that science.
on, and we! 11 be d01ng that data whereAlt necess1tates
| EXAMINER JONES: T ‘don't have. any more_,questions’.'f:‘
.EXAMiNER BROOKS{ .ﬁo qnestions. '

MS. MUNDSFDRY: I have nothing-further from

- EXAMINER JONES: Thank you very much: Is that the

‘last witness?

MS MUNDS DRY That;is the-last.witness,‘ Andp
Mr. Jones, you had asked the other landman, Mr. Gaynor,.if.we .%
had.any suggestlons for a_name of poolsJ;and Mr. Broughton -
has -come up with some really smart names.,'Wait‘until you

hearathis.: ThelBurch Keely'Giorieta Yeso‘Pool, and the Dodd-

Glorieta Yeso Pool. Just as a suggestion.
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EXAMINER JONES : .Nothing like' --
" EXAMINER BRooKs: Sounds_like a brilliant one to
me. | | |
"'MS.VMUNDS—DRY: Mr.vBroughton is a very brilliant
guy . o
| 'EXAMINER JONES: okay.
MS.;MUNDS—DRY: We have nothing further We'would
ask; if ?ou have no other questlons, that you take the matter;
under advisement. |
t EXAMiNERhJeNES; Mr. Bronghtonf.oould you talk to
Paul Foutz.and'suggeet those'names and let me knoW'through
your attorney Whether,nhat he_saye;a |

MR. BROUGHTON: So just visit with him concerning .

the pool names?

- EXAMINER JoNEss Names, Qeahl

'MR. BROUGHTON: I will.

| EXAMINERfJoNEs:~‘okayﬂ With that, we'll takeethesef*
two caSes'under advisement. I don't have my.-— S
. MS.‘MUNDS—DﬁY:h Thank you, Mr. Jones.; Thank.you(
Mr. Brooks.>r

--EXAMINER“JONESi. Case Number 14669 and 14670 taken

.under advisement; and let's take a 15 minute break

1] 5&?@&# ] 14)«h”“ﬂe foregoing .
g eor ;““=.etord of the pIUCu@diﬁgSin

e Fxaminer hearing of Case Noo -+

[

neurd by me oB__ o

, Examiner

@5! Conservetlon Division
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE '

- I, IRENE DELGADO; New Mexico CCR 253, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT ON September 29, 2011, proceedings‘in the

-report in stenographlc shorthand the proceedlngs set forth

hereln, and the foregoing pages are a true and correct

transcription to the best'of[my ability.”

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither employed by nor.

related to nor contracted- w1th any of ‘the partles or

attorneys in thlsicase andathat'I have no~1nterest whatsoeverl

in the final disposition of this case in any court.

WITNESS MY HAND this. _ -~ day of October 2011.

I e Delgado, CCR/ARG53
Expires: 12-31-20
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